Azurite, Inc.
10001 CR 12 P.O. Box 338
Cotopaxi, Colorado 81223
719-942-4178

February 24, 2020

Mr. Patrick Lennberg, Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety

1313 Sherman Street Rm 215

Denver, CO 80203 ‘

RE: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME FOR DECISION OF SO APPLICATION
Dear Mr. Lennberg,

Please consider this request for extension (30 days) of decision date for review of the
Succession of Operator application for the Cedarwood Clay Pit, M-1977-317, in order to
have ample time to complete Structures Agreements and other issues recently discussed.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Kenneth S. Klco, Consulting Geologist, Agent for Seifert Enterprises LLC
Azurite, Inc. ‘

Copy: Shawn Wise, Seifert




